
REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY, JULY 7, 2020  7 p.m.  

AGENDA 

1 CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

2 MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

4 PUBLIC COMMENT 

Those wishing to speak must state their name and address for the record after they announce their 
name and address over the phone or the City Manager reads a Resident Request Form. Each person 
will have three (3) minutes to make his/her remarks. Speakers will address all comments to the City 
Council as a whole and not one individual councilmember. The Council may not take action on an item 
presented during the Public Comment period, unless the item is already on the agenda for action. 
When appropriate, the Council may refer inquiries and items brought up during the Public Comment 
period to the City Manager for follow up. 

5 REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

6 CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Minutes –Work Session & Regular City Council Meeting  6/16/20 
B. Payroll & Expenditures  
C.    Approval of Contract Payment: Heselton Construction

7 ACTION AGENDA 

A.  Public Hearing: Ordinance 1081: Annexation 
B.  Public Hearing: Ordinance 1075: Airport Board Composition (from March 17, 2020) 
C.  Jobs Plus, INC – Letter to Governor Discussion 
D.  RCCA: TLCF Dugout Project Bid Recommendation 

8     REPORTS 
A. City Manager’s Report 

B. Commission Reports 
- HPC 
- Park Board 
- Airport Board 

9 ANNOUNCEMENTS 

10  ADJOURNMENT 

PUBLIC ACCESS INSTRUCTIONS 
Dial: 1-929-436-2866 

Meeting I.D. 911 7382 1005 
Password: 944007 





MINUTES 
REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, JUNE 16, 2020 
 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
1 The regular Waseca City Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Roy Srp at 7:00 p.m.  The 

meeting was held electronically, due to COVID-19. 
 
 Councilmembers Present: Mayor Roy Srp   
     Daren Arndt  Les Tlougan 
     Jeremy Conrath  Mark Christiansen 
     Allan Rose 

 
 Councilmembers Absent: Larry Johnson 
 
 Staff Present:   Lee Mattson, City Manager 
     Mike Anderson, Assistant to the City Manager 
 
 Others Present:   Chris Kennedy, City Attorney 
     Tom Kraus, Oscars Representative (Item 7A) 
     Richard Guse, Owner of Yellow Mushroom (Item 7A) 

   
 

MOMENT OF SILENT PRAYER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
2 A moment of silence was observed. The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3 It was moved by Arndt, seconded by Rose to approve the agenda as presented. Roll call 6-0. 

Motion carried. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4            None. 
 

REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 

5. N/A 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
6 It was moved by Christiansen, seconded by Rose, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

Roll call 6-0.  The motion carried. 

A. Minutes – Regular City Council Meeting June 2, 2020 
B. Payroll & Expenditures  
C. Adopting City COVID-19 Plan 

 
 
 

MichelleM
Typewritten Text
6A



ACTION AGENDA 
 
7  A. Resolution 20-26 & 20-27: Liquor Violation Hearings 
 
  City Attorney Kennedy presented information and findings to the City County regarding 

 the liquor violations from Oscars All American Food & Drink and Yellow Mushroom. Both 
 establishments are required to pay a $100 fine and show proof of implementation of a 
 training program. 

   
  Representatives from both establishments commented and had no issues with the 

 Resolutions being presented to Council. 
 
  It was moved by Christiansen, seconded by Rose to approve Resolution  20-26. Roll call 

 6-0. The motion carried.  
 
  It was moved by Tlougan, seconded by Rose to approve Resolution 20-27. Roll call 6-0. 

 The motion carried. 
 
 B.  Council Format Discussion: Continuation from 6/2/20 
 
  Council discussed options and will wait until the end of July to determine their meeting 

 situation moving forward, whether virtual or in person. 
 
C.  Designating 2020 LMC Voting Designee 
 

  It was moved by by Christiansen, seconded by Rose to nominate Mayor Srp as the  
  Voting Designee. Roll call 6-0. Motion carried 
   

REPORTS 
 
8. A. City Manager’s Report  

• 3rd Street project expected to be completed this month 
• 2nd and 3rd Ave projects are underway  
• City Shop door is being fixed 
• Staff are continuing to work on COVID-19 preparations and hoping to open City 

Facilities soon. 
• Budget discussions with Council have begun 
• Thanked Staff for all their hard work during and on COVID-19 to help keep residents 

and Staff safe 
 

 B Commission Reports 
• None 

 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
 Arndt– Stay safe Waseca! 
 Srp – thanked the City for the COVID-19 Preparedness Plan and expressed appreciation to 
 Waseca P.D. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
ADJOURNMENT 

  
10 There being no further business to be brought before the Council, it was moved by Arndt, 

seconded by Tlougan, to adjourn the meeting at 7:33 p.m.; Roll call, 6-0.  Motion carried. 

  
 
 
     _____________________________________ 
     R. D. SRP 
     MAYOR 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 
OR AVAILABLE STAFF PER COVID-19 ORDERS 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

TUESDAY, JUNE 16, 2020 
 
The work session began at 6:00 p.m. virtually.   
 
Councilmembers present: Roy Srp    

Allan Rose  Mark Christiansen 
Jeremy Conrath  Les Tlougan 

    Daren Arndt 
 
Councilmembers absent: Larry Johnson 
 
Staff present:   Lee Mattson, City Manager 
    Mike Anderson, Assistant to the City Manager 
    Carl Sonnenberg, Utilities & Public Works Director 
    Alicia Fischer, Finance Director 
     
 

Budget Kick-Off  
 
The Work Session began at 6:00 P.M. 
 
City Manager Mattson began the work session by asking for discussion regarding the 2021 Budget. City 
Council talked about tax levy for 2021 and how they would like a list of programs and services that they 
can talk about entering future work sessions. 
 
City Manager Mattson talked about new tax abatements, capital improvements, and CARE’s Act to be 
considered in the 2021 budget 
 
There being no further discussion and no action taken, the work session ended at 6:31 p.m.  
 
 
 
      ________________________________________ 
      R. D. SRP 
      MAYOR 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 
OR AVAILABLE REPSRESENTATIVE PER 
COVID-19 ORDERS 



LIST OF EXPENDITURES

=======================================================================

City Council 4,250.00
Streets 54,644.81
Parks 30,727.61
Wastewater 21,586.64
Utility Administration 9,419.26
Utility Billing 15,460.38
Electric  26,874.18
Water 14,021.51
Building and Code Compliance 5,195.84
Police 120,598.68
Administration 14,464.61
Community Aides 0.00
Fire 20,746.32
Paid On Call Fire Department 2,617.69
Election Judges 0.00
PEG 0.00
Finance 19,615.11
Connections 3,813.43
Community Development 12,312.20
Engineering 35,187.58
Recreation 4,148.92
Econ Development 5,371.92

Total Gross Payroll 421,056.69     

*Less- Payroll Deductions (139,806.05)    

Net Payroll Cost 281,250.64$        

*These costs are included in Accounts Payable totals below

Accounts Payable

Expenditures dated:
June 13, 2020-July 2, 2020
Includes check #'s 155262-155351
Bank ACH Withdrawals……………………………………...…………… 777,784.31          

        GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,059,034.95$  

July 7, 2020

6B



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

General Fund

06/30/2020 62026 ACH Internal Revenue Service FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21701-0000 20,514.73 M

07/02/2020 72011 ACH Internal Revenue Service FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21701-0000 19,716.40 M

  Total 101217010000: 40,231.13

06/30/2020 62021 MN Department of Revenue STATE WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21702-0000 9,349.91 M

07/02/2020 72007 MN Department of Revenue STATE WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21702-0000 8,909.20 M

  Total 101217020000: 18,259.11

06/30/2020 62026 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21703-0000 8,612.12 M

06/30/2020 62026 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21703-0000 8,612.12 M

07/02/2020 72011 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21703-0000 8,405.82 M

07/02/2020 72011 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21703-0000 8,405.82 M

  Total 101217030000: 34,035.88

06/30/2020 62023 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORD Emplr 1%  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21704-0000 1,343.66 M

06/30/2020 62023 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employee  Pay Period: 6/14/202 101-21704-0000 8,733.89 M

06/30/2020 62023 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employee  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21704-0000 7,996.45 M

06/30/2020 62023 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH DEF CONTRIBUTION/EMPL  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21704-0000 88.05 M

06/30/2020 62023 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employer  Pay Period: 6/14/202 101-21704-0000 8,733.89 M

06/30/2020 62023 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employer  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21704-0000 11,994.66 M

06/30/2020 62023 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH DEF CONT Employer  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21704-0000 88.05 M

07/02/2020 72008 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORD Emplr 1%  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21704-0000 1,347.07 M

07/02/2020 72008 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employee  Pay Period: 6/28/202 101-21704-0000 8,755.73 M

07/02/2020 72008 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employee  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21704-0000 7,358.92 M

07/02/2020 72008 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employer  Pay Period: 6/28/202 101-21704-0000 8,755.73 M

07/02/2020 72008 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employer  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21704-0000 11,038.37 M

  Total 101217040000: 76,234.47

07/02/2020 155285 IBEW IBEW  UNION DUES  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21707-0000 319.28

07/02/2020 155287 IUOE Local #70 FIRE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21707-0000 70.26

07/02/2020 155287 IUOE Local #70 FIRE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21707-0000 133.78

07/02/2020 155287 IUOE Local #70 IUOE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21707-0000 606.36

07/02/2020 155294 Law Enforcement Labor Services POLICE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21707-0000 682.00

  Total 101217070000: 1,811.68

07/02/2020 20200516 Greater Mankato Area United Way UNITED WAY  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21708-0000 55.00

07/02/2020 20200516 Greater Mankato Area United Way UNITED WAY  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21708-0000 55.00

  Total 101217080000: 110.00

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 101-21710-0000 38.55

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 101-21710-0000 643.90

  Total 101217100000: 682.45

07/02/2020 155310 NCPERS Minnesota - 8266711 LIFE INSURANCE - PERA  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21711-0000 208.00

  Total 101217110000: 208.00

06/30/2020 62026 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21712-0000 2,942.92 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

06/30/2020 62026 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21712-0000 2,942.92 M

07/02/2020 72011 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21712-0000 2,804.45 M

07/02/2020 72011 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21712-0000 2,804.45 M

          Total 101217120000: 11,494.74

06/30/2020 62027 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  ROTH (AFTER TAX)  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21713-0000 1,060.00 M

06/30/2020 62027 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  DEF COMP  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21713-0000 595.00 M

07/02/2020 72013 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  ROTH (AFTER TAX)  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21713-0000 1,060.00 M

07/02/2020 72013 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  DEF COMP  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21713-0000 645.00 M

          Total 101217130000: 3,360.00

06/30/2020 62025 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 457 ICMA DEF COMPENSATION  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21714-0000 440.00 M

07/02/2020 72010 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 457 ICMA DEF COMPENSATION  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21714-0000 440.00 M

          Total 101217140000: 880.00

06/30/2020 62022 AFLAC AFLAC AFTER TAX  Pay Period: 5/31/2020 101-21715-0000 325.78 M

06/30/2020 62022 AFLAC AFLAC PRE TAX  Pay Period: 5/31/2020 101-21715-0000 643.61 M

06/30/2020 62022 AFLAC AFLAC AFTER TAX  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21715-0000 325.78 M

06/30/2020 62022 AFLAC AFLAC PRE TAX  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21715-0000 643.61 M

          Total 101217150000: 1,938.78

06/30/2020 62020 Further Flex/HSA Reimbursement 101-21716-0000 3.00 M

06/30/2020 62032 Further Flex/HSA Reimbursement 101-21716-0000 138.52 M

07/02/2020 72001 Further Flex/HSA Reimbursement  101-21716-0000 50.50 M

06/30/2020 62028 Further HSA DEDUCTION  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21716-0000 413.34 M

07/02/2020 72014 Further HSA DEDUCTION  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21716-0000 413.34 M

          Total 101217160000: 1,018.70

06/30/2020 62024 MN Child Support Payment Center CHILD SUPPORT FLAT AMT  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21717-0000 1,245.95 M

07/02/2020 72009 MN Child Support Payment Center CHILD SUPPORT FLAT AMT  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21717-0000 880.47 M

          Total 101217170000: 2,126.42

07/02/2020 72012 Delta Dental DENTAL EE + SPOUSE  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21719-0000 356.70 M

07/02/2020 72012 Delta Dental DENTAL SINGLE Employee  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21719-0000 551.00 M

07/02/2020 72012 Delta Dental DENTAL FAMILY Employee  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21719-0000 1,254.00 M

07/02/2020 72012 Delta Dental Ziemke Cobra July 101-21719-0000 29.00 M

07/02/2020 72012 Delta Dental McKAy Cobra July 101-21719-0000 59.45 M

          Total 101217190000: 2,250.15

06/30/2020 62029 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Single  Pay Period: 5/31/2020 101-21720-0000 12,470.56 M

06/30/2020 62029 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Employee + 1  Pay Period: 5/31/2020 101-21720-0000 1,127.88 M

06/30/2020 62029 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Employee + 1  Pay Period: 5/31/2020 101-21720-0000 4,511.79 M

06/30/2020 62029 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Family  Pay Period: 5/31/2020 101-21720-0000 2,994.48 M

06/30/2020 62029 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Family  Pay Period: 5/31/2020 101-21720-0000 11,978.46 M

06/30/2020 62029 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Single  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21720-0000 12,470.56 M

06/30/2020 62029 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Employee + 1  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21720-0000 1,127.88 M

06/30/2020 62029 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Employee + 1  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21720-0000 4,511.79 M

06/30/2020 62029 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Family  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21720-0000 2,994.48 M

06/30/2020 62029 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Family  Pay Period: 6/14/2020 101-21720-0000 11,978.46 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

06/30/2020 62029 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Cobra Timlin 101-21720-0000 1,663.66 M

06/30/2020 62029 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Cobra McKay June 101-21720-0000 608.36 M

06/30/2020 62029 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra McKay Cobra error 101-21720-0000 .04- M

          Total 101217200000: 68,438.32

07/02/2020 72015 VSP VISION FAMILY Employee  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21722-0000 105.95 M

07/02/2020 72015 VSP VISION SINGLE Employee  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21722-0000 60.93 M

07/02/2020 72015 VSP VISION + ONE Employee  Pay Period: 6/28/2020 101-21722-0000 97.84 M

07/02/2020 72015 VSP Ziemke Cobra June 101-21722-0000 6.77 M

          Total 101217220000: 271.49

07/02/2020 155262 American Legion Post 228 Prorated liquor license refund for April & May 101-32110-0000 108.34

07/02/2020 155265 Barden's Bar Prorate liquor license refund for April & May 101-32110-0000 384.16

07/02/2020 155275 EL MOLINO Prorate liquor license refund for April & May 101-32110-0000 384.16

07/02/2020 155276 El Tequila Mexican Gril & Cantina Prorate liquor license refund for April & May 101-32110-0000 384.16

07/02/2020 155301 Mis 3 Flores Prorate liquor license refund April & May 101-32110-0000 413.34

07/02/2020 155315 Oscar's Prorate liquor license refund for April & MAy 101-32110-0000 446.66

07/02/2020 155324 RusJo LLC Prorate liquor license refund for April & May 101-32110-0000 384.16

07/02/2020 155329 Starfire Event Center Prorate liquor license refund for April & May 101-32110-0000 384.16

07/02/2020 155332 Tas Adventure Inc Prorate liquor license refund for April & May 101-32110-0000 384.16

07/02/2020 155333 Tasty House Prorate Liquor License refund for April & May 101-32110-0000 49.16

07/02/2020 155335 The Boat House Grill & Bar Prorate liquor license refund for April & May 101-32110-0000 384.16

07/02/2020 155336 The Mill Bar LLC Prorate liquor license refund for April & May 101-32110-0000 446.66

07/02/2020 155337 The Warehouse Prorate liquor license refund for April & May 101-32110-0000 446.66

07/02/2020 155339 Trio Coffee, Wine & Ale House Prorate liquor license refund for April & May 101-32110-0000 384.16

07/02/2020 20200545 VFW Post 1642 Prorate liquor license refund for April & May 101-32110-0000 75.00

07/02/2020 155351 Yellow Mushroom Prorate liquor license refund for April & May 101-32110-0000 141.66

          Total 101321100000: 5,200.76

07/02/2020 155273 Denn, Deb Park reservation cancellation refund 101-34785-0000 50.00

07/02/2020 155286 Itron Inc Park reservation cancellation refund 101-34785-0000 135.00

07/02/2020 20200527 Jes, Shannon Park reservation cancellation refund 101-34785-0000 50.00

07/02/2020 155288 Johannson, Danielle Park reservation cancellation refund 101-34785-0000 35.00

07/02/2020 155291 Kormann, Dave Park reservation cancellation refund 101-34785-0000 50.00

07/02/2020 155292 Kuntz, Betty Park reservation cancellation refund 101-34785-0000 135.00

07/02/2020 155300 Miller, Gregory Park reservation cancellation 101-34785-0000 45.00

07/02/2020 155312 Nieuwsma, Michelle Park reservation cancellation refund 101-34785-0000 90.00

07/02/2020 155319 Real Life Church Park reservation cancellation refund 101-34785-0000 95.00

07/02/2020 155322 Rosenthal, Tom Park reservation cancellation refund 101-34785-0000 50.00

          Total 101347850000: 735.00

07/02/2020 20200511 Discover Waseca Tourism Lodging Tax 101-41110-4440 821.91

07/02/2020 20200511 Discover Waseca Tourism Lodging tax 101-41110-4440 1,292.73

          Total 101411104440: 2,114.64

07/02/2020 20200548 Waseca Area Senior Citizens Center City Contribution 101-41110-4455 1,125.00

          Total 101411104455: 1,125.00

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 101-41320-1310 564.89 M

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 101-41320-1310 256.59 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 101-41320-1310 177.25 M

  Total 101413201310: 998.73

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 101-41320-1330 35.62

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 101-41320-1330 4.13

  Total 101413201330: 39.75

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 101-41320-1340 50.54 M

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 101-41320-1340 9.50 M

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 101-41320-1340 11.93 M

          Total 101413201340: 71.97

07/02/2020 155325 Shred-it USA LLC Monthly shredding service 101-41320-3100 15.00

          Total 101413203100: 15.00

07/02/2020 20200496 APG Media of So MN LLC Annexation notice 101-41320-3400 29.25

07/02/2020 155295 League of Wisconsin Municipalities Recovery Coordinator Advertisment 101-41320-3400 150.00

07/02/2020 155327 South Dakota Municipal League Recovery Coordinator Advertisment 101-41320-3400 50.00

  Total 101413203400: 229.25

07/02/2020 155304 MN City/County Management Associatio MCMA Membership dues 101-41320-4330 100.00

          Total 101413204330: 100.00

07/02/2020 20200547 Waseca Area Chamber of Commerce Employee Recognition 101-41320-4930 35.00

07/02/2020 20200547 Waseca Area Chamber of Commerce Employee Recognition 101-41320-4930 100.00

          Total 101413204930: 135.00

07/02/2020 155326 South Central College Safety Program 101-41320-4940 1,300.00

          Total 101413204940: 1,300.00

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 101-41500-1310 1,637.42 M

          Total 101415001310: 1,637.42

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 101-41500-1330 61.88

          Total 101415001330: 61.88

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 101-41500-1340 77.73 M

          Total 101415001340: 77.73

06/30/2020 62030 Further Further Administrative Fees 101-41500-1600 288.25 M

          Total 101415001600: 288.25

07/02/2020 20200525 Innovative Office Supply Calculator 101-41500-2000 72.40

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101415002000: 72.40

07/02/2020 20200493 Abdo Eick & Meyers LLP 2019 Audit Services 101-41500-3000 7,800.00

          Total 101415003000: 7,800.00

07/02/2020 155347 Waseca County Treasurer Legal Services - Contract Payment 101-41600-3000 5,370.33

          Total 101416003000: 5,370.33

07/02/2020 20200532 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Batter Backup for Server 101-41920-2050 199.99

07/02/2020 20200532 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Engineering Batter Backups 101-41920-2050 259.98

07/02/2020 20200532 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. 24 port Switch for new fobbed doors 101-41920-2050 219.00

          Total 101419202050: 678.97

07/02/2020 20200532 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Network upgrade 101-41920-3100 137.50

07/02/2020 20200532 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. July Service 101-41920-3100 6,468.00

          Total 101419203100: 6,605.50

07/02/2020 20200533 Remittance Address 2nd Half 2020 Software Support 101-41920-4950 7,029.40

          Total 101419204950: 7,029.40

07/02/2020 20200525 Innovative Office Supply Office supplies 101-41940-2000 26.50

          Total 101419402000: 26.50

07/02/2020 155270 Cintas Corporation First aid cabinet supplies 101-41940-2170 46.73

07/02/2020 155320 Red Feather Paper Company 2 ply tissue, roll towels, can liners 101-41940-2170 207.12

07/02/2020 20200537 ServiceMaster by Ayotte Wipes 101-41940-2170 73.76

          Total 101419402170: 327.61

07/02/2020 20200504 Cady Business Technologies Inc Monthly Phone Support Plan 101-41940-3100 262.62

07/02/2020 155269 Cintas Corporation Floor mat service  101-41940-3100 45.05

07/02/2020 20200508 Connors Plumbing & Heating Inc. HVAC Agreement 101-41940-3100 1,479.18

          Total 101419403100: 1,786.85

06/30/2020 62031 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-41940-3800 96.51 M

          Total 101419403800: 96.51

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 101-41950-1310 825.98 M

          Total 101419501310: 825.98

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 101-41950-1330 30.19

          Total 101419501330: 30.19

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 101-41950-1340 52.91 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

  Total 101419501340: 52.91

07/02/2020 20200550 WSB & Associates Inc May Consulting Assistance 101-41950-3000 218.75

  Total 101419503000: 218.75

07/02/2020 20200496 APG Media of So MN LLC Variance and greenforest recycling 101-41950-3400 243.75

  Total 101419503400: 243.75

07/02/2020 20200499 Berry Pallets Inc 1st Half Tax Abatement 2020 101-41950-4310 8,015.50

07/02/2020 155266 Boerboom, James & Mary Jo 1st half tax abatement 2020 101-41950-4310 521.00

07/02/2020 20200503 Brass, Brent 1st half tax abatement 101-41950-4310 1,032.56

07/02/2020 155277 Elegant Creations 1st Half Tax abatement 2020 101-41950-4310 2,786.00

07/02/2020 155279 Fennert, Kristi 1st Half Tax abatement 2020 101-41950-4310 576.46

07/02/2020 155281 Glaser, Thomas & Jean 1st Half Tax abatement 2020 101-41950-4310 637.76

07/02/2020 155289 Judy Hoffman Trustee 1st half Tax abatement 2020 101-41950-4310 1,234.58

07/02/2020 155293 Latham Place 1st half tax abatement 2020 101-41950-4310 4,909.00

07/02/2020 155311 Nelson, Joseph & Kristin 1st Half Tax abatement 2020 101-41950-4310 270.01

07/02/2020 155323 Royer, Jessica 1st half Tax abatement 101-41950-4310 763.37

07/02/2020 155334 Teders, Eric & Melanie 1st Half Tax Abatement 2020 101-41950-4310 621.06

07/02/2020 155348 Wilker, Alan & Barbara 1st half tax ababtement 2020 101-41950-4310 449.97

07/02/2020 155349 Winegar Inc. 1st half tax abatement 2020 101-41950-4310 4,799.50

  Total 101419504310: 26,616.77

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 101-42100-1310 7,318.34 M

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 101-42100-1310 513.17 M

  Total 101421001310: 7,831.51

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 101-42100-1330 346.50

  Total 101421001330: 346.50

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 101-42100-1340 492.68 M

  Total 101421001340: 492.68

07/02/2020 20200525 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies - Police  101-42100-2000 25.19

  Total 101421002000: 25.19

07/02/2020 155320 Red Feather Paper Company Janitor supplies 101-42100-2170 130.60

07/02/2020 155320 Red Feather Paper Company Janitor supplies 101-42100-2170 111.50

  Total 101421002170: 242.10

07/02/2020 20200518 Harren, Andrew Uniform Allowance 101-42100-2180 206.69

07/02/2020 20200539 Streicher's uniform expense 101-42100-2180 144.99

07/02/2020 20200539 Streicher's Uniform expense 101-42100-2180 52.99

07/02/2020 20200539 Streicher's uniform expense 101-42100-2180 52.99

07/02/2020 20200539 Streicher's Uniform allowance-Luiken 101-42100-2180 89.98

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101421002180: 547.64

07/02/2020 20200505 Central Fire Protection Inc. Extinguisher 101-42100-2190 59.75

07/02/2020 155270 Cintas Corporation safety supplies 101-42100-2190 66.50

07/02/2020 20200539 Streicher's Face Masks 101-42100-2190 74.90

          Total 101421002190: 201.15

07/02/2020 155274 Driver and Vehicle Services registration renewal 101-42100-2220 14.25

          Total 101421002220: 14.25

07/02/2020 155298 Manthe Garage Doors PD garage door repair 101-42100-2230 1,270.00

          Total 101421002230: 1,270.00

07/02/2020 155269 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42100-3100 26.01

07/02/2020 20200508 Connors Plumbing & Heating Inc. Connors Plumbing/Heating 101-42100-3100 766.50

07/02/2020 155314 Orkin Pest Control Pest control 101-42100-3100 92.70

07/02/2020 20200537 ServiceMaster by Ayotte servicemaster bill  101-42100-3100 211.91

07/02/2020 155325 Shred-it USA LLC Monthly shredding service 101-42100-3100 15.00

          Total 101421003100: 1,112.12

07/02/2020 20200496 APG Media of So MN LLC Waseca County News Subscription 101-42100-3200 35.20

07/02/2020 72003 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 918.02 M

07/02/2020 72003 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 42.53 M

          Total 101421003200: 995.75

06/30/2020 62031 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42100-3800 98.06 M

          Total 101421003800: 98.06

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 101-42200-1310 1,310.67 M

          Total 101422001310: 1,310.67

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 101-42200-1330 33.00

          Total 101422001330: 33.00

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 101-42200-1340 71.72 M

          Total 101422001340: 71.72

07/02/2020 20200505 Central Fire Protection Inc. Extinguisher 101-42200-2160 35.00

          Total 101422002160: 35.00

07/02/2020 155320 Red Feather Paper Company Janitorial Supplies 101-42200-2170 127.84

          Total 101422002170: 127.84

07/02/2020 155269 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42200-3100 26.01

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

07/02/2020 20200508 Connors Plumbing & Heating Inc. Connors Plumbing/Heating 101-42200-3100 766.50

07/02/2020 20200537 ServiceMaster by Ayotte servicemaster bill  101-42200-3100 211.91

  Total 101422003100: 1,004.42

07/02/2020 72003 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-42200-3200 47.53 M

  Total 101422003200: 47.53

07/02/2020 155303 MN Board of Firefighter Training  Ed License renewals 101-42200-3310 1,575.00

07/02/2020 155307 MN Fire Service Certification Board Retest fee 101-42200-3310 25.00

07/02/2020 20200534 Safety& Security Consult Specialists LLC EMR Refresher 101-42200-3310 4,200.00

  Total 101422003310: 5,800.00

06/30/2020 62031 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42200-3800 98.06 M

  Total 101422003800: 98.06

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 101-42400-1310 443.00 M

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 101-42400-1310 116.99 M

  Total 101424001310: 559.99

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 101-42400-1330 5.45

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 101-42400-1330 16.50

  Total 101424001330: 21.95

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 101-42400-1340 22.93 M

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 101-42400-1340 6.87 M

  Total 101424001340: 29.80

07/02/2020 20200507 City Building Inspection Services LLC Building inspections 101-42400-3000 6,329.35

  Total 101424003000: 6,329.35

07/02/2020 72003 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-42400-3200 25.15 M

  Total 101424003200: 25.15

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 101-43000-1310 120.53 M

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 101-43000-1310 1,339.88 M

  Total 101430001310: 1,460.41

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 101-43000-1330 5.61

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 101-43000-1330 74.74

  Total 101430001330: 80.35

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 101-43000-1340 7.08 M

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 101-43000-1340 106.47 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

  Total 101430001340: 113.55

07/02/2020 155340 Troxler Electronic Laboratories Inc. Troxler badge monitoring services 101-43000-3100 62.00

07/02/2020 155340 Troxler Electronic Laboratories Inc. Badge Monitoring Services 101-43000-3100 62.00

  Total 101430003100: 124.00

07/02/2020 155344 Verizon Wireless Monthly Verizon Data Bill 101-43000-3200 65.03

07/02/2020 72003 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-43000-3200 42.53 M

  Total 101430003200: 107.56

07/02/2020 155306 MN Dept of Transportation Equipment Calibration 101-43000-4040 70.79

  Total 101430004040: 70.79

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 101-43100-1310 1,894.23 M

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 101-43100-1310 51.32 M

  Total 101431001310: 1,945.55

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 101-43100-1330 89.10

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 101-43100-1330 1.65

  Total 101431001330: 90.75

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 101-43100-1340 105.42 M

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 101-43100-1340 2.09 M

  Total 101431001340: 107.51

07/02/2020 20200517 H & J Fuel Inc dyed fuel 101-43100-2120 1,199.25

07/02/2020 155297 Lube-Tech & Partners LLC desiel exhaust fluid 101-43100-2120 499.70

  Total 101431002120: 1,698.95

07/02/2020 155259 Affordable Lawn Care Inc Mini-x rental 101-43100-2170 700.00

07/02/2020 155259 Affordable Lawn Care Inc Rental Mini-X 101-43100-2170 700.00

07/02/2020 20200500 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-43100-2170 27.98

07/02/2020 20200500 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-43100-2170 34.74

07/02/2020 155268 Cintas Corporation First Aid supplies 101-43100-2170 89.19

07/02/2020 155270 Cintas Corporation First aid cabinet supplies 101-43100-2170 49.98

07/02/2020 20200510 Diamond Vogel Paints Paint 101-43100-2170 80.90

07/02/2020 155298 Manthe Garage Doors photo eyes for truck shop 101-43100-2170 192.50

07/02/2020 155330 State Chemical Manufacturing Co. Disinfection Spray 101-43100-2170 430.00

07/02/2020 155330 State Chemical Manufacturing Co. disinfectant spray 101-43100-2170 450.00

07/02/2020 155330 State Chemical Manufacturing Co. COVID Disinfectant  101-43100-2170 430.00

07/02/2020 155346 Waseca County Landfill Brush 101-43100-2170 1,120.00

07/02/2020 20200549 Waseca Sand & Gravel Inc. rebar 101-43100-2170 106.00

  Total 101431002170: 4,411.29

07/02/2020 155345 W W Blacktopping Inc. Hot Mix 101-43100-2171 1,468.29

07/02/2020 20200549 Waseca Sand & Gravel Inc. concrete 101-43100-2171 344.25

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101431002171: 1,812.54

07/02/2020 155259 Affordable Lawn Care Inc Hauling expense 101-43100-2172 1,425.00

          Total 101431002172: 1,425.00

07/02/2020 20200495 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform-service 101-43100-2180 193.11

07/02/2020 20200495 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform-service 101-43100-2180 187.82

07/02/2020 20200495 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform-service 101-43100-2180 187.13

07/02/2020 20200495 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform-service 101-43100-2180 189.09

          Total 101431002180: 757.15

06/30/2020 62031 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-43100-3800 141.56 M

          Total 101431003800: 141.56

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 101-43125-1310 491.10 M

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 101-43125-1310 51.32 M

          Total 101431251310: 542.42

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 101-43125-1330 23.10

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 101-43125-1330 1.65

          Total 101431251330: 24.75

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 101-43125-1340 27.33 M

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 101-43125-1340 2.09 M

          Total 101431251340: 29.42

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 101-43170-1310 105.24 M

          Total 101431701310: 105.24

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 101-43170-1330 4.95

          Total 101431701330: 4.95

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 101-43170-1340 5.86 M

          Total 101431701340: 5.86

07/02/2020 20200531 M-R Sign Company Inc. Pedestrian Crossing Signs 101-43170-2170 931.52

07/02/2020 20200531 M-R Sign Company Inc. Parking signs 101-43170-2170 95.24

          Total 101431702170: 1,026.76

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 101-43220-1310 175.39 M

          Total 101432201310: 175.39

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 101-43220-1330 8.25

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

  Total 101432201330: 8.25

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 101-43220-1340 9.76 M

  Total 101432201340: 9.76

07/02/2020 20200524 Independent School District #829 City Contribution Comm Ed Rec 101-45100-3100 8,333.33

  Total 101451003100: 8,333.33

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 101-45130-1310 283.60 M

  Total 101451301310: 283.60

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 101-45130-1330 13.20

  Total 101451301330: 13.20

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 101-45130-1340 14.58 M

  Total 101451301340: 14.58

07/02/2020 20200500 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45130-2170 26.74

07/02/2020 20200505 Central Fire Protection Inc. Fire extinguisher-waterpark 101-45130-2170 64.00

07/02/2020 155270 Cintas Corporation First aid cabinet supplies 101-45130-2170 166.73

07/02/2020 20200513 Fastenal Company Drpln Anchor 101-45130-2170 120.00

07/02/2020 20200522 Horizon Commercial Pool Supply Depth Markers 101-45130-2170 984.86

07/02/2020 20200549 Waseca Sand & Gravel Inc. Concrete Load Charge 101-45130-2170 531.50

          Total 101451302170: 1,893.83

07/02/2020 20200500 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45130-2175 15.96

  Total 101451302175: 15.96

07/02/2020 20200522 Horizon Commercial Pool Supply Misc. Safety equipment 101-45130-2190 342.19

          Total 101451302190: 342.19

07/02/2020 20200500 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45130-2410 10.99

  Total 101451302410: 10.99

07/02/2020 155305 MN Department of Labor & Industry Application Fee (Boiler) 101-45130-3300 50.00

  Total 101451303300: 50.00

06/30/2020 62031 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45130-3800 127.05 M

          Total 101451303800: 127.05

07/02/2020 20200522 Horizon Commercial Pool Supply Misc Water Park Equipment 101-45130-4000 1,237.30

07/02/2020 20200549 Waseca Sand & Gravel Inc. Sand for Water Park 101-45130-4000 1,035.75

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101451304000: 2,273.05

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 101-45200-1310 1,418.00 M

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 101-45200-1310 70.90 M

          Total 101452001310: 1,488.90

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 101-45200-1330 74.25

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 101-45200-1330 3.30

          Total 101452001330: 77.55

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 101-45200-1340 88.60 M

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 101-45200-1340 3.64 M

          Total 101452001340: 92.24

07/02/2020 155271 Condon Farm Service Fertilizer 101-45200-2170 32.50

          Total 101452002170: 32.50

07/02/2020 20200544 Vanderhorst, Brett Uniform Allowance-Vanderhorst 101-45200-2180 135.11

          Total 101452002180: 135.11

07/02/2020 155290 Kibble Equipment Mower Blades 101-45200-2210 161.92

          Total 101452002210: 161.92

07/02/2020 20200500 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2230 7.68

07/02/2020 20200526 James Brothers Construction Inc. Beach Sand 101-45200-2230 250.30

          Total 101452002230: 257.98

07/02/2020 20200500 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2280 63.99

          Total 101452002280: 63.99

07/02/2020 20200537 ServiceMaster by Ayotte Service Master - Parks 101-45200-3100 158.86

          Total 101452003100: 158.86

06/30/2020 62031 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45200-3800 55.53 M

06/30/2020 62031 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45200-3800 18.85 M

          Total 101452003800: 74.38

07/02/2020 20200500 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45200-4000 35.70

07/02/2020 155328 Srp Heating & A/C Inc. Park Shop AC Repair 101-45200-4000 1,157.56

          Total 101452004000: 1,193.26

07/02/2020 155321 Rent 'N' Save Portable Services May Park - Portable Toilets 101-45200-4100 487.00

07/02/2020 155321 Rent 'N' Save Portable Services Extra Units 101-45200-4100 702.00

07/02/2020 155321 Rent 'N' Save Portable Services June Parks - Portable Toilets  101-45200-4100 354.40

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

07/02/2020 155321 Rent 'N' Save Portable Services Extra Units  101-45200-4100 270.00

          Total 101452004100: 1,813.40

07/02/2020 20200508 Connors Plumbing & Heating Inc. HVAC Agreement 101-45500-3100 626.14

07/02/2020 20200537 ServiceMaster by Ayotte Library service 101-45500-3100 700.00

          Total 101455003100: 1,326.14

06/30/2020 62031 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45500-3800 96.51 M

  Total 101455003800: 96.51

  Total General Fund: 400,545.83

Charter Oaks-TIF

07/02/2020 155316 Park Manor at Academy Village LLP 1st half TIF 2020 222-46650-4300 5,884.54

  Total 222466504300: 5,884.54

  Total Charter Oaks-TIF: 5,884.54

TIF District 27

07/02/2020 155350 Worke Fox Meadows LLC 1st half TIF 2020 227-46650-4300 8,555.18

  Total 227466504300: 8,555.18

  Total TIF District 27: 8,555.18

Airport

07/02/2020 20200541 Toltz King Duvall Anderson & Assoc Inc. Airport Zoning Ordinance Update 230-49810-3000 3,660.00

  Total 230498103000: 3,660.00

07/02/2020 155331 Stensrud Aviation Airport contract payment 230-49810-3100 2,300.00

  Total 230498103100: 2,300.00

07/02/2020 72002 CenturyLink Airport Phone and Internet 230-49810-3200 110.30 M

  Total 230498103200: 110.30

06/30/2020 62031 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 230-49810-3800 21.00 M

07/02/2020 72006 Xcel Energy Airport May Service 230-49810-3800 114.89 M

07/02/2020 72005 Xcel Energy Airport May Service 230-49810-3800 241.23 M

  Total 230498103800: 377.12

07/02/2020 155290 Kibble Equipment Repairs to Airport Mower 230-49810-4000 1,601.74

  Total 230498104000: 1,601.74

  Total Airport: 8,049.16

Economic Development-General f

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 261-46700-1310 177.25 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 261467001310: 177.25

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 261-46700-1330 4.13

          Total 261467001330: 4.13

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 261-46700-1340 11.93 M

  Total 261467001340: 11.93

07/02/2020 155342 University of Minnesota Economic Impact Report 261-46700-3000 500.00

          Total 261467003000: 500.00

07/02/2020 155278 EsseX Capital LLC 2020 Membership 261-46700-4330 2,500.00

  Total 261467004330: 2,500.00

  Total Economic Development-General f: 3,193.31

Safe Haven Grant

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 279-46350-1310 443.00 M

  Total 279463501310: 443.00

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 279-46350-1330 16.50

  Total 279463501330: 16.50

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 279-46350-1340 16.92 M

  Total 279463501340: 16.92

07/02/2020 72003 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 279-46350-3200 42.53 M

  Total 279463503200: 42.53

  Total Safe Haven Grant: 518.95

2014A GO Bonds

07/02/2020 20200497 Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors LLC Arbitrage Compliance 390-47000-6200 1,550.00

  Total 390470006200: 1,550.00

  Total 2014A GO Bonds: 1,550.00

2014B Refunding Bond

07/02/2020 20200497 Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors LLC Arbitrage Compliance 395-47000-6200 516.66

  Total 395470006200: 516.66

  Total 2014B Refunding Bond: 516.66

Capital Improvement

07/02/2020 155345 W W Blacktopping Inc. Street Enhancement 430-43010-3103 18,873.57

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     15

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

  Total 430430103103: 18,873.57

07/02/2020 20200522 Horizon Commercial Pool Supply Deposit on Expansion Joint Project 430-43010-5260 12,500.00

  Total 430430105260: 12,500.00

07/02/2020 20200521 Holtmeier Construction Inc. NE Trail Materials  430-43010-5440 1,094.61

07/02/2020 155317 Ramy Turf Products NE Trail Materials  430-43010-5440 783.00

  Total 430430105440: 1,877.61

07/02/2020 20200496 APG Media of So MN LLC Bids for street and utility repairs 430-43010-5560 107.25

07/02/2020 20200520 Heselton Construction LLC Payment No. 10 3rd St NE 430-43010-5560 596,559.59

07/02/2020 20200520 Heselton Construction LLC Credit for Pmt NO. 9 430-43010-5560 3,031.82-

07/02/2020 155318 RAW Construction LLC Project 2020-01 Payment No. 1 430-43010-5560 35,903.92

07/02/2020 20200550 WSB & Associates Inc 3rd St NE Engineering Services 430-43010-5560 36,320.00

  Total 430430105560: 665,858.94

  Total Capital Improvement: 699,110.12

Water

07/02/2020 155283 Hawkins Inc City Wells Chemicals 601-49401-2170 8,484.17

07/02/2020 155283 Hawkins Inc BEF Chemical Well 4 601-49401-2170 1,090.52

07/02/2020 155283 Hawkins Inc BEF Chemical Well 4 601-49401-2170 1,607.94

  Total 601494012170: 11,182.63

07/02/2020 155343 USA Blue Book Gauges 601-49401-2210 56.23

  Total 601494012210: 56.23

06/30/2020 62031 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 601-49401-3800 28.87 M

  Total 601494013800: 28.87

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 601-49430-1310 354.50 M

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 601-49430-1310 2,071.13 M

  Total 601494301310: 2,425.63

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 601-49430-1330 16.50

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 601-49430-1330 20.62

  Total 601494301330: 37.12

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 601-49430-1340 27.11 M

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 601-49430-1340 26.51 M

          Total 601494301340: 53.62

07/02/2020 20200500 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 601-49430-2170 245.96

  Total 601494302170: 245.96

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     16

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

07/02/2020 20200500 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 601-49430-2230 13.90

07/02/2020 20200509 Core & Main LP Repair Lids 601-49430-2230 172.50

07/02/2020 20200509 Core & Main LP Repair Sleeve 601-49430-2230 510.64

07/02/2020 20200509 Core & Main LP Repair Clamps 601-49430-2230 2,525.09

07/02/2020 20200521 Holtmeier Construction Inc. Main Repair Materials 601-49430-2230 547.94

          Total 601494302230: 3,770.07

07/02/2020 20200495 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform service 601-49430-3100 17.25

07/02/2020 155280 First Systems Technology, Inc Meter calibration  601-49430-3100 800.00

07/02/2020 20200515 Gopher State One-Call Inc Location Calls - June 601-49430-3100 87.75

07/02/2020 155299 Mid-America Meter Inc Meter Calibration and Repair 601-49430-3100 286.19

07/02/2020 155299 Mid-America Meter Inc Meter Calibration and Repair 601-49430-3100 343.31

07/02/2020 20200549 Waseca Sand & Gravel Inc. Main Repair 601-49430-3100 2,445.00

          Total 601494303100: 3,979.50

07/02/2020 72003 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 601-49430-3200 40.01 M

          Total 601494303200: 40.01

07/02/2020 20200509 Core & Main LP Main repair  601-49430-4000 3,930.59

07/02/2020 20200526 James Brothers Construction Inc. main break repair 601-49430-4000 9,215.00

          Total 601494304000: 13,145.59

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 601-49585-1310 107.77 M

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 601-49585-1310 336.07 M

          Total 601495851310: 443.84

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 601-49585-1330 18.25

          Total 601495851330: 18.25

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 601-49585-1340 21.47 M

          Total 601495851340: 21.47

07/02/2020 155341 U.S. Postal Service Postage - July utility bills 601-49585-3200 438.53

          Total 601495853200: 438.53

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 601-49586-1310 42.54 M

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 601-49586-1310 147.67 M

          Total 601495861310: 190.21

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 601-49586-1330 3.47

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 601-49586-1330 1.98

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 601-49586-1330 2.72

          Total 601495861330: 8.17

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 601-49586-1340 4.30 M

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 601-49586-1340 2.75 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     17

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 601-49586-1340 13.81 M

  Total 601495861340: 20.86

07/02/2020 155263 American Water Works Association AWWA Subscription 601-49586-4330 334.00

          Total 601495864330: 334.00

07/02/2020 20200532 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. July Service 601-49586-4950 924.00

07/02/2020 20200533 Remittance Address 2nd Half 2020 Software Support 601-49586-4950 1,004.20

  Total 601495864950: 1,928.20

07/02/2020 155318 RAW Construction LLC Project 2020-01 Payment No. 1 601-49593-5300 58,612.34

          Total 601495935300: 58,612.34

07/02/2020 20200497 Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors LLC Arbitrage Compliance 601-49980-6200 516.67

  Total 601499806200: 516.67

  Total Water: 97,497.77

Sanitary Sewer

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 602-49470-1310 631.41 M

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 602-49470-1310 51.32 M

  Total 602494701310: 682.73

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 602-49470-1330 29.70

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 602-49470-1330 1.65

  Total 602494701330: 31.35

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 602-49470-1340 35.14 M

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 602-49470-1340 2.09 M

  Total 602494701340: 37.23

07/02/2020 20200515 Gopher State One-Call Inc Location Calls - June 602-49470-3100 87.75

  Total 602494703100: 87.75

07/02/2020 72003 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 602-49470-3200 40.01 M

07/02/2020 72003 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 602-49470-3200 40.01 M

  Total 602494703200: 80.02

06/30/2020 62031 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49470-3800 34.14 M

06/30/2020 62031 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49470-3800 48.26 M

  Total 602494703800: 82.40

07/02/2020 155309 Momar Inc Lift station degreaser 602-49470-4020 1,554.82

07/02/2020 20200551 Ziegler Inc transfer switch display 602-49470-4020 4,987.85

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     18

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 602494704020: 6,542.67

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 602-49480-1310 265.88 M

          Total 602494801310: 265.88

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 602-49480-1330 61.88

          Total 602494801330: 61.88

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 602-49480-1340 81.32 M

          Total 602494801340: 81.32

07/02/2020 20200500 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 602-49480-2170 13.99

07/02/2020 155283 Hawkins Inc Chlorine Sulfur Dioxide 602-49480-2170 2,419.80

07/02/2020 155320 Red Feather Paper Company Lab towels 602-49480-2170 39.45

07/02/2020 155320 Red Feather Paper Company Liners 602-49480-2170 272.64

07/02/2020 155330 State Chemical Manufacturing Co. Disinfection Spray 602-49480-2170 430.00

07/02/2020 155343 USA Blue Book Lab Supplies 602-49480-2170 380.53

07/02/2020 155343 USA Blue Book Lab Supplies 602-49480-2170 180.74

07/02/2020 155343 USA Blue Book Lab Supplies 602-49480-2170 35.20

07/02/2020 155343 USA Blue Book Lab Supplies 602-49480-2170 188.36

          Total 602494802170: 3,960.71

07/02/2020 20200500 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 602-49480-2180 47.70

07/02/2020 20200536 Schmidt, Jason Uniform Allowance 602-49480-2180 69.98

          Total 602494802180: 117.68

07/02/2020 155343 USA Blue Book Gauges 602-49480-2210 49.95

          Total 602494802210: 49.95

07/02/2020 155282 Goodin Company Bathroom Faucet parts 602-49480-2230 46.38

          Total 602494802230: 46.38

07/02/2020 155269 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 602-49480-3100 19.10

07/02/2020 155269 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 602-49480-3100 19.10

07/02/2020 20200530 M & R Electric Inc. Electrician` 602-49480-3100 121.00

07/02/2020 20200537 ServiceMaster by Ayotte Janatorial service for April 602-49480-3100 350.00

          Total 602494803100: 509.20

07/02/2020 72003 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 602-49480-3200 42.53 M

          Total 602494803200: 42.53

06/30/2020 62031 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49480-3800 724.21 M

07/02/2020 72004 Xcel Energy May Service 602-49480-3800 10,420.38 M

          Total 602494803800: 11,144.59

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     19

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

07/02/2020 20200546 W W Goetsch Associates Inc. Aurora Thickner feed pump 602-49480-4000 5,930.90

          Total 602494804000: 5,930.90

07/02/2020 20200529 Lenz Lawn Care & Landscaping Inc. Biofilter Project 602-49480-5200 11,579.00

  Total 602494805200: 11,579.00

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 602-49585-1310 107.77 M

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 602-49585-1310 336.07 M

  Total 602495851310: 443.84

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 602-49585-1330 18.25

  Total 602495851330: 18.25

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 602-49585-1340 21.47 M

  Total 602495851340: 21.47

07/02/2020 155341 U.S. Postal Service Postage - July utility bills 602-49585-3200 438.54

  Total 602495853200: 438.54

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 602-49586-1310 42.54 M

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 602-49586-1310 147.67 M

  Total 602495861310: 190.21

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 602-49586-1330 3.47

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 602-49586-1330 1.98

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 602-49586-1330 2.72

  Total 602495861330: 8.17

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 602-49586-1340 4.30 M

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 602-49586-1340 2.75 M

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 602-49586-1340 13.81 M

  Total 602495861340: 20.86

07/02/2020 20200532 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. July Service 602-49586-4950 924.00

07/02/2020 20200533 Remittance Address 2nd Half 2020 Software Support 602-49586-4950 1,004.20

          Total 602495864950: 1,928.20

07/02/2020 20200497 Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors LLC Arbitrage Compliance 602-49980-6200 516.67

  Total 602499806200: 516.67

  Total Sanitary Sewer: 44,920.38

Electric Utility

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 604-49570-1310 60.61 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     20

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 604495701310: 60.61

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 604-49570-1330 2.11

          Total 604495701330: 2.11

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 604-49570-1340 3.29 M

          Total 604495701340: 3.29

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 604-49571-1310 1,337.17 M

          Total 604495711310: 1,337.17

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 604-49571-1330 46.60

          Total 604495711330: 46.60

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 604-49571-1340 72.61 M

          Total 604495711340: 72.61

07/02/2020 20200500 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 604-49571-2170 71.29

07/02/2020 20200528 JT Services of MN Vault Locks 604-49571-2170 1,340.77

07/02/2020 20200528 JT Services of MN Vault Locks 604-49571-2170 68.93

07/02/2020 155296 Locators & Supplies Inc. locate supplies 604-49571-2170 160.94

          Total 604495712170: 1,641.93

07/02/2020 20200530 M & R Electric Inc. LCU Air Conditioner 604-49571-2295 64.00

07/02/2020 20200530 M & R Electric Inc. LCU Air Conditioner 604-49571-2295 103.33

          Total 604495712295: 167.33

07/02/2020 20200494 Accurate Calibration Services Meter Test Board Calibration 604-49571-3100 1,100.00

07/02/2020 155261 Allied Overhead Door Inc garage door repair 604-49571-3100 293.65

07/02/2020 20200515 Gopher State One-Call Inc Location Calls - June 604-49571-3100 87.75

          Total 604495713100: 1,481.40

07/02/2020 72003 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 604-49571-3200 80.02 M

          Total 604495713200: 80.02

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 604-49572-1310 134.47 M

          Total 604495721310: 134.47

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 604-49572-1330 4.69

          Total 604495721330: 4.69

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 604-49572-1340 7.30 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     21

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

  Total 604495721340: 7.30

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 604-49573-1310 242.43 M

  Total 604495731310: 242.43

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 604-49573-1330 8.45

  Total 604495731330: 8.45

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 604-49573-1340 13.16 M

  Total 604495731340: 13.16

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 604-49574-1310 68.18 M

  Total 604495741310: 68.18

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 604-49574-1330 2.38

  Total 604495741330: 2.38

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 604-49574-1340 3.70 M

  Total 604495741340: 3.70

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 604-49584-1310 51.15 M

  Total 604495841310: 51.15

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 604-49584-1330 1.76

  Total 604495841330: 1.76

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 604-49584-1340 2.78 M

  Total 604495841340: 2.78

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 604-49585-1310 87.24 M

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 604-49585-1310 338.18 M

  Total 604495851310: 425.42

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 604-49585-1330 18.36

  Total 604495851330: 18.36

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 604-49585-1340 21.61 M

  Total 604495851340: 21.61

07/02/2020 155341 U.S. Postal Service Postage - July utility bills 604-49585-3200 438.54

  Total 604495853200: 438.54

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     22

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 604-49586-1310 81.54 M

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 604-49586-1310 147.66 M

          Total 604495861310: 229.20

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 604-49586-1330 2.81

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 604-49586-1330 3.80

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 604-49586-1330 2.81

          Total 604495861330: 9.42

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 604-49586-1340 3.48 M

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 604-49586-1340 5.27 M

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 604-49586-1340 14.22 M

          Total 604495861340: 22.97

07/02/2020 20200498 Barr Engineering Company Engineering 604-49586-3000 270.00

          Total 604495863000: 270.00

07/02/2020 155325 Shred-it USA LLC Monthly shredding service 604-49586-3100 14.99

          Total 604495863100: 14.99

07/02/2020 20200532 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. July Service 604-49586-4950 924.00

07/02/2020 20200533 Remittance Address 2nd Half 2020 Software Support 604-49586-4950 1,004.20

          Total 604495864950: 1,928.20

07/02/2020 20200501 Border States Electric Supply conversion supplies 604-49593-5300 303.52

07/02/2020 20200501 Border States Electric Supply conversion supplies 604-49593-5300 456.46

07/02/2020 20200501 Border States Electric Supply conversion supplies 604-49593-5300 120.00

07/02/2020 155318 RAW Construction LLC Project 2020-01 Payment No. 1 604-49593-5300 38,116.87

          Total 604495935300: 38,996.85

          Total Electric Utility: 47,809.08

Storm Water Utility

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 651-43140-1310 210.47 M

          Total 651431401310: 210.47

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 651-43140-1330 9.90

          Total 651431401330: 9.90

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 651-43140-1340 11.71 M

          Total 651431401340: 11.71

07/02/2020 20200549 Waseca Sand & Gravel Inc. Storm sewer repair 651-43140-4000 203.00

          Total 651431404000: 203.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     23

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 651-49585-1310 53.18 M

  Total 651495851310: 53.18

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 651-49585-1330 2.89

  Total 651495851330: 2.89

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 651-49585-1340 3.40 M

  Total 651495851340: 3.40

  Total Storm Water Utility: 494.55

Central Garage Services

07/02/2020 72017 Further VEBA/HSA submittal July 701-43180-1310 872.38 M

  Total 701431801310: 872.38

07/02/2020 155308 MN Life July Life Insurance 701-43180-1330 28.05

  Total 701431801330: 28.05

07/02/2020 72016 Reliance Standard July LTD Insurance 701-43180-1340 35.47 M

  Total 701431801340: 35.47

07/02/2020 20200500 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 701-43180-2170 15.99

07/02/2020 20200523 IFACS stainless bolts 701-43180-2170 24.01

07/02/2020 155296 Locators & Supplies Inc. safety shirts 701-43180-2170 36.88

  Total 701431802170: 76.88

07/02/2020 155258 Accessory Pro Warehouse Seat Covers 701-43180-2210 388.06

07/02/2020 155258 Accessory Pro Warehouse Floor Mats 701-43180-2210 79.94

07/02/2020 155260 Ag Partners Coop Oil 701-43180-2210 1,132.00

07/02/2020 155264 Ancom Communications Inc determine radio repair 701-43180-2210 30.00

07/02/2020 20200500 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 701-43180-2210 139.98

07/02/2020 20200502 Boss Supply Inc. Shop Materials 701-43180-2210 772.40

07/02/2020 155267 Chicos Auto Repair LLC Exhaust tailpipe 701-43180-2210 198.69

07/02/2020 155267 Chicos Auto Repair LLC Exhaust repair 701-43180-2210 280.10

07/02/2020 20200506 Christensen Tire Service Tire replacement 701-43180-2210 1,507.60

07/02/2020 20200506 Christensen Tire Service New Tires 701-43180-2210 861.40

07/02/2020 20200512 Emergency Automotive Technologies Inc. strobe head for squad 701-43180-2210 117.58

07/02/2020 20200519 Harrison Truck Centers Core Credit 701-43180-2210 216.00-

07/02/2020 20200519 Harrison Truck Centers Hubcaps 701-43180-2210 39.20

07/02/2020 20200519 Harrison Truck Centers 24 exhaust parts 701-43180-2210 57.14

07/02/2020 20200519 Harrison Truck Centers #24 parts 701-43180-2210 95.98

07/02/2020 20200519 Harrison Truck Centers 125 vac con parts 701-43180-2210 211.96

07/02/2020 20200519 Harrison Truck Centers vac con parts 701-43180-2210 105.98

07/02/2020 155302 MK Service & Repair vac-excavator parts 701-43180-2210 1,731.32

07/02/2020 20200535 Sanco Equipment LLC Filter and coupler 701-43180-2210 265.40

07/02/2020 20200538 Smiths Mill Implement Inc. Blade for mower 701-43180-2210 210.54

07/02/2020 20200540 Tesch Service Center Co. Tire Repair 701-43180-2210 20.00

07/02/2020 155338 Titan Machinery #22 case loder hyd. filter 701-43180-2210 197.45

07/02/2020 20200543 Trenchers Plus Inc. Clutch 701-43180-2210 858.02

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     24

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2020 - 7/2/2020 Jul 02, 2020  03:07PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

  Total 701431802210: 9,084.74

07/02/2020 20200542 Tool Sales Company Tools 701-43180-2400 15.00

  Total 701431802400: 15.00

07/02/2020 155284 Huber Supply Co Inc Cylinders 701-43180-3100 21.48

  Total 701431803100: 21.48

          Total Central Garage Services: 10,134.00

Property and Liability Insuran

07/02/2020 20200514 First National Insurance July Agency Fee 702-49955-3000 800.00

  Total 702499553000: 800.00

07/02/2020 155313 Old Republic Surety Group Annual Bond Renewal for MnDot Permits 702-49955-3620 125.00

  Total 702499553620: 125.00

          Total Property and Liability Insuran: 925.00

Equipment Replacement Fund

07/02/2020 155272 Deml Ford Lincoln Mercury Inc 2020 Police squad  705-49920-5400 36,829.00

  Total 705499205400: 36,829.00

  Total Equipment Replacement Fund: 36,829.00

  Grand Totals:  1,366,533.53

Report Criteria:

Report type:  GL detail

[Report].Amount = {<>} 0

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



6C



























Title: Ordinance No. 1081: An Ordinance of the Waseca City Council Annexing the 
Property Owned by Conagra Foods Packaged Foods LLC (Lot A and Lot B of PID 
09.013.0700, St Mary Township) 

Meeting Date: July 7, 2020 Agenda Item 
Number: 7A 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Ordinance No. 1081 
Exhibits 

Originating 
Department: 

Community Development Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 1081, Approving Annexing (Lot 
A and Lot B of PID 09.013.0700, St Mary Township) owned by Conagra Foods 
Packaged Foods LLC  

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

Good Governance 

BACKGROUND:  A petition for annexation was received on May 15, 2020 for annexation of the subject 
property. The property is located at the west edge of the City of Waseca, south of Brown Avenue, and adjacent 
to part of the former Quad Graphics property and consists of 120 acres. The property is currently undeveloped 
and is being used for agriculture. The Waseca Comprehensive Plan guides this property industrial expansion.  

The purpose of the annexation is to allow the property owner to consider future industrial expansion with access 
to municipal utilities. Upon Annexation it is recommended that the property be zoned I-2, Moderate Industry 
District. This zoning is consistent with the guidance of the Comprehensive Plan for the City.  

BUDGET IMPACT: Tax revenue from the property. 

POLICY QUESTION: The City Council has the authority to approve annexations. 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  None. 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff is recommending adoption of Ordinance No. 1081. 

Request for City Council Action 



















 
 

Title:  Airport Board Composition 

Meeting Date:  July 7, 2020 Agenda Item 
Number: 

7B 
Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Ordinance 1075 

Originating 
Department:  

Administration Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Hold the public hearing and adopt Ordinance 1075 to allow three 
non-resident members who reside outside of the municipal city limits, but reside within the 
limits of Waseca County. 
 
 

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

 
Good Government 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND:  In December of 2019, the City Council asked the Airport Board for a recommendation on 
residency requirements for membership on the Airport Board. Current code provides that three of the five members 
must reside within the corporate limits of Waseca. The Airport Board has recommended that the City remove all city 
residency (residency within Waseca County would still be required) requirements for membership on the Board and 
contact a number of individuals who have expressed interest in serving on the board to begin a process of selecting 
someone to fill the current city-resident-limited seat that is vacant. 
 
An ordinance was introduced at the February 18, 2020 Council Meeting. A Public Hearing is set for tonight’s 
meeting to hear from residents on whether they like or dislike the change to the current ordinance language.  
 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  The Council may choose not to adopt Ordinance 1075 and continue allowing 
for only 2 non-resident members to be part of the Airport Board. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff asks that Council adopt Ordinance 1075 to allow for three non-resident members to 
be on the Airport Board. 

Request for City Council Action 



ORDINANCE NO. 1075 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 37; BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND AUTHORITIES 
OF THE WASECA CODE OF ORDINANCES 

REGARDING NUMBER OF AIRPORT BOARD MEMBERS 

WHEREAS, Chapter 37 of the Waseca Code of Ordinances provides for the establishment of the 
Airport Board; and 

WHEREAS, the Airport Board is required to have five members, one of which is a City Council 
Representative and all of which must be appointed by the City Council to serve a three-year term; and 

WHEREAS, it has grown increasingly difficult to attract new resident volunteers to serve on the 
Airport Board, which is therefore causing difficulty in achieving a full quorum. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Waseca does hereby ordain that the amendments to Chapter 37 
of the Waseca Code of Ordinances as shown here-in are hereby approved and modified. The 
modification only amends the specified codes, the remainder of the Ordinance shall remain as previously 
adopted. 

SECTION 1. Chapter 37, Boards, Commissions and Authorities of the Waseca Code of 
Ordinances is hereby amended as follows, underlined text is being added and strikeout text is being 
deleted: 

§ 37.01 (C) Exception: 

The Planning Commission may have one non-resident member who resides outside of the municipal city 
limits, but resides within the two-mile planning area. The Airport Advisory Board may have up to two three 
non-resident members who reside outside of the municipal city limits, but reside within the limits of Waseca 
County.  

SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall take and be in force 10 days after it’s adopted. 

ADOPTED this 7th day of July 2020. 

ATTEST:      R. D. SRP 
       MAYOR 

MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 

Introduced:  February 18. 2020 
Adopted:    July 7. 2020 
Published:   July 17. 2020 
Effective:    July 17. 2020 



508 South State Street  Waseca, Minnesota 56093-3033 
507-835-9700   FAX 507-835-8871   www.ci.waseca.mn.us 

July 7, 2020 

The Honorable Tim Walz, Governor 
State of Minnesota 

Dear Governor Walz: 

The City of Waseca has learned that our non-profit agencies are under severe financial strain and are in 
danger of having to close their doors.  Unfortunately, they have not been eligible to receive any of the 
State or Federal assistance that has been available to businesses.  In reality, these entities can be at least 
important for local economies as our businesses, but their abilities to generate revenues have been 
tremendously hampered by COVID19.  While largely self-sufficient during normal times, they are 
virtually cut off from meaningful abilities to sustain operations. 

For some of these non-profits, the impacts surge through many more people than fill the staff positions.  
For example, some of our non-profits that work with local employers to provide contract workers.  
Serving people who have disabilities of many different types, they have suffered sudden drops in 
demand for their clients.  The fees paid by employers for the contracted services covered the 
organizational overhead as well as the direct income paid to their clients.  In the meantime, they are 
burning through their meager cash reserves to try and be ready to again serve their business customers.  
For these organizations, they truly are in a crisis.   

If they close, their clients will probably have no other real opportunities to earn income and will 
ultimately become a burden, or larger burden, on State and local resources. The network that can 
include them in the working economy will be broken and will be costly in time and money to 
reconstruct.  Their clients will lose the dignity of work and inclusion in significant parts if society. 

The City of Waseca realizes the demand for help from the State.  Our Economic Development Authority 
has dispersed $225,000 to augment the State and Federal business programs and help many businesses 
including many that did not qualify for other assistance programs.  This has depleted our ability to 
extend further aid at this time.  However, we do recognize the need for help our non-profits are 
suffering.  This is not just a Waseca problem, but one that Is statewide. 

We ask that the Office of Governor join forces with legislative leaders to find a way to help these vital 
non-profit organizations survive as the valuable resources they are. 

Highest regards, 

Roy Srp 
Mayor of Waseca 

7C



Title:  Tink Larson Community Field Dugout Improvements 

Meeting Date: 7-7-2020 Agenda Item 
Number: 

7D 
Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Bid Tab 
Client Bid Results 

Originating 
Department: 

Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action:  
Motion to award the Tink Larson Community Field Dugouts Improvement project to 
Fendler Patterson Construction. Total base bid amount of $55,000 

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

Creating High Quality Community Assets. 

BACKGROUND:  In November 2019, Stantec Architecture Inc. completed a facility assessment on the Tink 
Larson Community Field (TLCF) dugouts. It was determined the dugouts were structurally sound and could be 
renovated as opposed to re-building. In January 2020, City staff accepted a proposal from Stantec Architecture 
Inc. to develop plans and specifications related to renovating the Tink Larson Community Field Dugouts.  

A pre-bid contractor meeting was held on June 9, 2020 at TLCF and bid opening was on June 23, 2020. In 
general, work consists of improvements to both dugouts including cleaning and re-painting the concrete block, 
facing the exterior of both dugouts with thin brick veneer, replacement of prefinished metal fascia at both 
dugouts, and installation of a new 5’-0” high chain link fence with padding at top rail and end posts at both 
dugouts. A new 5’-0” high chain link fence in front of both dugouts will enhance player and coach safety in the 
case of foul balls or an errant throw entering the dugouts.  

BUDGET IMPACT: Utilize remaining donations and funds from TLCF fundraising options: $58,454. Any 
overages will be accounted for in the Capital Improvement Fund (430) and offset with future TLCF donations. 

• Stantec’s design and bidding services is not to exceed $8,400 (plus reimbursables).
• Stantec’s Construction phase is not to exceed at $8,400 + up to $1,500 reimbursables.
• Fendler Patterson Dugout Improvements total base bid amount of $55,000

POLICY QUESTION: 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends City Council Approval to award the Tink Larson Community 
Field Dugout Improvement project to Fendler Patterson Construction.  

Request for City Council Action 



Stantec Architecture Inc.  
733 Marquette Avenue, Suite 1000, Minneapolis, MN 55402 

June 23, 2020 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Waseca 
508 South State Street 
Waseca, MN 56093 

Re: Tink Larson Community Field Dugouts Improvements 
Project No. 193804966 
Bid Results 

Dear Honorable Mayor and City Council: 

Bids were opened for the Project stated above on June 23, 2020. Transmitted herewith is a copy of 
the Bid Tabulation for your information and file. Copies will also be distributed to each Bidder once 
the Project has been awarded. 

Four bids were received.  Two of the bids were considered non-responsive due to missing required 
documents.  The following summarizes the results of the Bids received: 

Contractor Total Base Bid 
Low Fendler Patterson Construction $55,000.00 
#2 Restoration Services Inc. $69,800.00 
#3 Alliance Contracting, Inc. (non-responsive) $115,000.00 
#4 Rocon Inc. (non-responsive) $118,000.00 

The low Bidder on the Project was Fendler Patterson Construction. with a Total Base Bid Amount of 
$55,000.00.  

If the City Council wishes to award the Project to the low Bidder, then Fendler Patterson 
Construction should be awarded the Project on the Total Base Bid Amount of $55,000.00. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Bruce Paulson at (612) 712-2108. 

Sincerely, 

STANTEC ARCHITECTURE INC. 

Bruce P. Paulson, RA 

Enclosure 



Project Name:

City Project No.: Stantec Project No.:

Bid Opening: Owner:
Bruce P. Paulson, RA
MN Architect License No. 20910

BID TABULATION

Item 
Num Item Units Qty Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

PART 1 - BASE BID:

1-1. MATERIALS AND LABOR NECESSARY TO 
COMPLETE THE WORK AS DEFINED ON THE 
DRAWINGS AND IN THE PROJECT MANUAL

LS 1 $55,000.00 $55,000.00 $69,800.00 $69,800.00 $115,000.00 $115,000.00 $118,000.00 $118,000.00

TOTAL BASE BID $55,000.00 $69,800.00 $115,000.00 $118,000.00

Phone:

Email: rfendler@fendlerpatterson.com rickthomas44@msn.com jb.alliancecontracting@gmail.com bob@rocon.us

Signed By:Robert L. Fendler Rick Thomas Jeromy Brown Robert F Seykora

Title: President President President President

Signed Responsible Contractor Certificate: Yes Yes Yes No
Yes Yes No Yes
Bid Bond Bid Bond Cashier's Check (returned) Bid Bond
1 1 1 1

I hereby certify that this is an exact reproduction of bids 
received.

City of Waseca, Minnesota   

Tink Larson Community Field Dugouts Improvements

Thursday, June 23, 2020 at 10 A.M., CDT

193804966

Fendler Patterson Construction Alliance Contracting, Inc. (non-
responsive)

Bidder No. 1 Bidder No. 3

Fendler Patterson Construction
4039 W. 124th Street
Savage, MN  55378

Alliance Contracting, Inc.

507-451-8810

Addenda Acknowledged:
Bid Security:

Contractor Name and Address:
1980 Excel Drive
Mankato, MN  56001

952-890-4364 651-271-2675507-330-0695

Contractor Qualification Form

Bidder No. 2

Restoration Services Inc.

Restoration Services Inc.
1075 Willow Street
Faribault, MN  55021

Bidder No. 4

Rocon Inc. (non-responsive)

Rocon Inc.
134 East Vine Street
Owatonna, MN  55060

 193804966_Bid Tab BT-1

mailto:rfendler@fendlerpatterson.com
mailto:rickthomas44@msn.com
mailto:jb.alliancecontracting@gmail.com
mailto:bob@rocon.us

	6B PE.pdf
	Council

	7D3 TLCF Dugout Project_Bid Tab.pdf
	Bid Tab




